
PETER SWEETMAN & ASSOCIATES 
113 LOWER RATHMINES ROAD 
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Director of Services Planning 
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County Hall 
Kilkenny 
 
 

2018-06-26 

“Abbey Quarter Temporary Car Park – Planning Submission” 
 

Dear Sir/Madam 

All Appropriate Assessment Screening Reports on the site of the Abbey Quarter 
including this one are fundamentally flawed in law decided under the attached 
Judgement. It is not appropriate, at the screening stage, to take account of the 

measures intended to avoid or reduce the harmful effects of the plan or project on 

that site. 

 
Yours faithfully  

 

Peter Sweetman  
and on behalf of Wild Ireland 
 


